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Date: o/ (2 /2022

To,
Divisional Forest Officer,
Mumbai Mangrove Conservation Unit

Room no.B/68, 1*' floor, Kamgarnagar,
Kurla (East)-400024

Subject: Diversion of 4.0122 ha Reserved Forest and Un-notified Mangrove Forest in favour
of Navi Mumbai Municipal Corporation for construction for construction of proposed
Ghansoli to Airoli Creek Bridgetat Villages — Ghansoli, Talavali and Dive, Taluka — Navi
Mumbai, District- Thane in the State of Maharashtra — regarding.

Reference: 1. No.: Desk-17/ Nodal/ Thane/ 1.D. — 12925/ 1427/2022-23 Nagpur-
440001, Dated: 07/09/2022
2. F.No. FC-I/MH-260/2022-NGP/10232 Dated: 26/08/2022

Respected Sir,

As per Reference Letter No. 1 it is mentioned that, “The Proposed bridge site is not a
part of any sanctuary or National Park but major part of the project is within notified ESZ of
Thane Creek Flamingo Sanctuary Although any major impact of the proposed activity on the
avifauna is not perceived during construction or post construction of the bridge, a regular bird
survey should be carried out in the area, and if any disturbance to habitat is noticed a
contingency plan should be prepared by the User Agency in consultation with Additional
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Mangrove Cell Mumbai and all the recommendation
of the plan should be implemented by User Agency An undertaking on this shall be obtained
from the User Agency”. For this, the project proponent is giving an undertaking in this regard
to the Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Mangrove Cell, Mumbai and will be
consulted for the taking measures to remove the habitat disturbance.

Enc- Copy of undertaking

Yours sincerely,

\i!'é‘ o \w
& j'f‘s Sanjay Desai
y§ City Engineer

- ;J»'lg& Navi Mumbai Municipal Corporation



Undertaking

Name of Project:  Diversion of 4.0122 ha Reserved Forest and Un-notified Mangrove
Forest in favour of Navi Mumbai Municipal Corporation for
construction for construction of proposed Ghansoli to Airoli Creek
Bridge at Villages — Ghansoli, Talavali and Dive, Taluka — Navi
Murmbai, District- Thane in the State of Maharashtra

Project authority hereby undertakes to “a regular bird survey will be carried out in the
Project area and if any disturbance to habitat is noticed a contingency plan will be prepared
by the Project Proponent in consultation with Additional Principal Chief Conservator of
Forests, Mangrove Cell Mumbai and all the recommendation of the plan will be implemented
by Project proponent”.
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Sanja \ai

City Engineer / Project proponent
Navi Mumbai Municipal Corporation




